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Q # Question Answer

7

Will the DOT allow price increases each year due to material costs? Price Adjustment are in section 1.8 page 4.

6

How long is the requested price agreement? Pricing,  Section 1.7 page 4.

5

Does the DOT have any idea on how many signs will be purchased in 

a year for each type? 

Estimated Quantities are listed on Attachment E - Bid Form.

4

Per item 6.6.3 of the terms and conditions, the State of Delaware 

intends to use the P-Card for payment of goods and services. Is this to 

be used for DMS? If so, what percentage fee is used for this payment 

method?

The DMS would be an invoiced item and would be paid after 

acceptance. The P-Card may be used to purchase spare parts 

depending on pricing. 

3

Does each vendor have to submit a list and price of recommended 

spare parts for this RFP? Or is this only required once the vendor is 

awarded the contract? If the vendor is required to submit spare parts 

list and price, should this be separate than the price sheet for the 

Yes, each vendor is expected to submit a list and price of 

recommended spare parts for the RFP. This should be separate from 

the DMS specific type and respective pricing. 

2

Page 3 of the ‘RFP-Material and Nonprofessional Services’ states the 

due date to submit questions is Thursday, January 28, 2020. Do you 

mean Tuesday, January 28, 2020 or Thursday, January 30, 2020?

Addendum #2 was issued correcting the date.  

1

The RFP is showing contract id# DOT2001-FIXED_DMS, however, 

Appendix A is showing contract id# DOT1915-FIXED_DMS. 

  Please advise if the correct appendix was uploaded to the website.

Addendum #1 was issued correcting the Contract Number. 
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